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The General Secretary,

Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College (Society),
Management House,

Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College,
Jemua Road, Fuljhore,

Durgapur — 713206

Approved by AICTE & PCl and Affiliated to West Bengal University of Technology
Dr Meghnad Saha Sarani, Bidhannagar, Durgapur-713206, West Bengal

Dated: 15-06-2019

Subject: Request for Sanctioning Posts for Additional Faculty for AY: 2019-2020

Dear Sir,

Kindly go through the calculations of below-listed tables for Faculty Requirement as per
APH 2019-2020 of the AICTE.

Total No. of Faculty Required
Approved
Intake in All
Years of
Course Studies Faculty : Student | Principal | Professor | Asso.Prof. | Asst. Prof. | Total
B. Pharm. 440 01:15 1 2 7 20 29
M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutics) 36 01:10 1, 1 1 4
M. Pharm. (Pharmacology) 36 01:10 1 o1 1 4
Grand Total 512 1 4 9 22 37
No. of Regular Faculty Required (80%) No. of Existing Faculty in Hand No. of Faculty to be Recruited
Princ | Profe | Asso. Asst. To | Princ | Profe | Asso. Asst. To | Princ | Profe | Asso. Asst. To
ipal ssor Prof. Prof. tal | ipal ssor Prof. Prof. tal | ipal ssor Prof. Prof. | tal
1 2 5 16 | 23
0 1 1 1 3
0 1 1 1 3
1 3 7 17 | 29 1| 4| 6| 22|33 ol -1| 1[ -5|-4

Please sanction accordingly.
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BCR/Approval/Fac/2019 Dated: 20-06-2019

To

The Principal,

Dr. B. C. Roy College of Pharmacy & AHS,
Bidhannagar, Durgapur — 713206

Subject: Approval of Additional posts for Faculty for AY: 2019-2020

Dear Sir,

This has got reference to your letter dated 15-06-2019. The College Management has decided
to allow recruitment of following number of faculties after thorough consideration:

1. Associate Professor — Need not be considered as one (1) Professor is already in
excess.

2. Assistant Professor - Four (4) to be recruited in phased manner to maintain good
Faculty : Student ratio for accreditation purpose.

Mobasias
(Mr. Tarun Bhattacharyq)

General Secretary
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